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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date:  January 12, 2024    
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 24-0606  
  Expanded Learning 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
Project No. 24-0606 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other 
conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD3.01  QUESTIONS 

1. Is the district looking for a full-encompassing after-school program, or are you open to a 
la carte services, whereby a company can provide virtual tutoring services?  

 
Answer: 
 

The Expanded Learning RFQ is for a full-encompassing after-school program. 
 

 
Question: 

2. Is the District considering virtual providers or only in-person providers? 
 
Answer: 
 

Only in-person  
 
Question: 

3. The content areas requested are math and science. Would you consider a vendor with 
only math curriculum and services? If science is required, would you consider more than 
one vendor to fill? 

 
Answer: 
 

This RFQ is for organizations who can provide expanded learning programs (before, after, 
summer) at the sites  

 
 
 
 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 
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Question: 
 

4. If science is required by one vendor, would you consider piloting our new science 
intervention and tutoring services? In exchange for your feedback, we would develop 
science? 

 
Answer: 
 

This RFQ is for organizations who can provide expanded learning programs (before, 
after, summer) at the sites. 

 
 
Question: 
 

5. The requirement for physical activity is not something we provide. We do offer other 
enrichments, such as tech enrichment. Would this be acceptable? 

 
Answer: 
 

This RFQ is for organizations who can provide expanded learning programs (before, after, 
summer) at the sites. Physical Education is an important of expanded learning  

 
Question: 
 

6. What does the integration of enrichment look like to you? How specific is it, or is it just 
homework help you are requesting?  

 
Answer: 
 

This RFQ is to run the expanded learning programs at the sites. 
 
Question: 
 

7. Is the grant funding for ELOP or ASES?  
 

Answer: 
 

Both. 
 
 
Question: 
 

8. Would any transitional kindergarten or kindergarten students be in these expanded 
learning programs? 

 
Answer: 
 
 Yes 
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Question: 

9. Addenda issued say they must be acknowledged in response. Do we need to sign and 
date the addenda and attach them to our response?  

 
Answer: 
 

No, addendum does not need to be signed 
 
Question: 
 

10. May we request a copy of the standard SCUSD Service Agreement for review?  
 
Answer: 
 
 We can provide a template during bidders’ conference  
 
 
Question: 
 

11. Is the monthly mandatory professional development for program managers provided by 
SCUSD?  

 
Answer: 
 

Yes, monthly Professional Development (PD) is for program managers. The PD is 
facilitated by SCUSD staff or outside presenters. 

 
 
Question: 
 

12. Where is the bidders’ conference taking place? Is it via Zoom or another remote tool, or 
on-site at SCUSD? If on-site, can you please tell us the specific address we need to go 
to?  

 
Answer: 
 

The bidders’ conference will be held at Serna Center (5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento 
95824). It is in person. 

 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid:  
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